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/% UNIVERSITA
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Dipartimento di Scienze Chimiche e Farmaceutiche

FORNITURA DI:

e 2-CTT CAS 934816-82-7 (BR-1060.0100) 100g 230
. Fmoc-D-His (Trt)-OH CAS 135610-90-1 25g €250.00

. Fmoc-D-Ile CAS 143688-83-9 1g 175.00 x2
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04/07/23, 14:13 Posta - ADORINNI SIMONE [PF2401037] - Outlook

To: ADORINNI SIMONE [PF2401037] <SIMONE.ADORINNI@ phd.units.it>
Cc: Dr. Raimund Maier <raimund.maier@iris-biotech.de> /4 Lk i Z
Subject: Your inquiry / AW: request quotation {

Dear Simone,

thank you for your inquiry.
Can you please clarify the item in line 3?

e Fmoc-D-Cys(Trt)-OH CAS 135610-90-1 25g €250.00
The CAS number doesn’t match the product code.

CAS 135610-90-1 - Fmoc-D-His(Trt)-OH -> FAA1085
Fmoc-D-Cys(Trt)-OH = CAS 167015-11-4 > FAA1035

Thank you

Best regards
Birgit

Birgit Baier

Iris Account Manager

Biot h Fon: +49 (0)9231 97121-14
lotec Email: birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de

@ @ @ Iris Biotech GmbH
Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1 - 95615 Marktredwitz, Germany

Fon: +49 (0).9231 97121-0 - Fax: +49 (0) 9231 97121-99
www.iris-biotech.de

Legal notes: Geschéftsfiihrer: Steffen Tropitzsch
Handelsregister: Registergericht Hof HRB 3216, USt.-Nr.: DE 214481166
From: ADORINNI SIMONE [PF2401037] <SIMONE.ADORINNI@phd.units.it>
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 11:06 AM
To: Dr. Raimund Maier <raimund.maier@iris-biotech.de>
Subject: request quotation

Dear Raimund,
| am Simone Adorinni a Ph.D. student in the group of prof. Marchesan, University of Trieste.

I would like to ask you a quotation for the following products:

Fmoc-Cys(SIT)-OH CAS 2545642-31-5 1g 200€ (x2)

2-CTT CAS 934816-82-7 (BR-1060.0100) 100g 230

Fmoc-D-Cys(Trt)-OH CAS 135610-90-1 25g €250.00

Fmoc-D-lle CAS 143688-83-9 1g 175.00 x2
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA4ODA4MTIWLThIZWQtNGFIMi04ZDA5LWVINZhmZWMOMGMOYQAQAOTMIoGBKUTZqZcT%2B...  2/3



04/07/23, 14:13 Posta - ADORINNI SIMONE [PF2401037] - Outlook

Quotation / AW: Your inquiry / AW: request quotation

Birgit Baier <birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de>
mar 04/07/2023 13:16

A:ADORINNI SIMONE [PF2401037] <SIMONE.ADORINNI@phd.units.it>
Cc:Dr. Raimund Maier <raimund.maier@iris-biotech.de>

1 allegati (155 KB)
Quotation 25781.pdf;

Dear Simone,

no problem, thank you for your reply.

In the attachment you will find the quotation.
Kind regards

Birgit

Birgit Baier

Iris Account Manager

. Fon: +49 (0)9231 97121-14
Biotech Email: birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de

@ @ @ Iris Biotech GmbH
Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1 - 95615 Marktredwitz, Germany

Fon: +49 (0) 9231 97121-0 - Fax: +49 (0) 9231 97121-99
www.iris-biotech.de

Legal notes: Geschéftsfiihrer: Steffen Tropitzsch
Handelsregister: Registergericht Hof HRB 3216, USt.-Nr.: DE 214481166

Von: ADORINNI SIMONE [PF2401037] <SIMONE.ADORINNI@phd.units.it>
Gesendet: Dienstag, 4. Juli 2023 12:58

An: Birgit Baier <birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de>

Cc: Dr. Raimund Maier <raimund.maier@iris-biotech.de>

Betreff: RE: Your inquiry / AW: request quotation

Dear Birgit,

I am sorry.

I need CAS 135610-90-1-Fmoc-D-His(Trt)-OH-FAA1085.

Best regards,

Simone

From: Birgit Baier <birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de>
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 12:46 PM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA4ODA4MTIWLThIZWQINGFIMi04ZDA5SLWViNzhmZWMOMGMOYQAQAOTMIoGBkUTZqZcT%2B... 1/3



Empowering

Peptide
Innovation

Iris Biotech GmbH - Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1+ D-95615 Marktredwitz

Univ. degli Studi di Trieste
Dipartimento di Scienze

Chimiche

Via Licio Giorgieri 1
34127 Trieste

ITALY

OFFER

Reference

Your inquiry

Delivery Date Date

04.07.2023

AU 3 .
Iris

Biotech

Iris Biotech GmbH
Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1
95615 Marktredwitz
Germany

® +49 (0) 9231 97121-0

@ +49 (0) 9231 97121-99
& info@iris-biotech.de
@ www.iris-biotech.de

Your contact person:

& Birgit Baier

© +49(0) 9231 97121-14

&4 birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de

Customer-VAT-ID
1T00211830328

Customer-ID

11792

Document-No

25781

Contact Person

Simone Adorinni; Email: simone.adorinni@phd.units.it

Pos Article

Product

Page
1

Qty Unit U-Price Disc. Total

1 BR-1060.0100

2 FAA1085.0025

3 FAA1328.0001

4 9500002

CEO: Steffen Tropitzsch

Register court Hof: HRB 3216

Tax-1D: 223/129/40020
VAT-ID-No.: DE214481166
EORI-No.: DE4797418

2CTC Resin
CAS-No. 934816-82-7
HS code: 39039090
Loading: 1.0-1.6 mmol/g
2-Chlorotrityl chloride resin
Int.#: 4000007023
Batch: 1x 6993
Fmoc-D-His(Trt)-OH
CAS-No. 135610-90-1
HS code: 29332990
N-alpha-(9-Fluorenylmethyloxycarbonyl)-N

Particle-Size: 100-200 mesh

MW: 619,7 g/ mol

-im-trityl-D-histidine
Int.#: 4000006757
Batch: 1x 6590

Fmoc-D-lle-OH

CAS-No. 143688-83-9

HS code: 29241900

N-alpha-(9-Fluorenylmethyloxycarbonyl)-D

MW: 353,4 g/mol

-isoleucine

Int.#: 4000007101
Batch: 2x 1000023587

Freight, packing, insurance

Certificate of Analysis

Delivery time: prompt

Best regards

Birgit Baier

UniCredit Bank AG

KtNr. 1682814

BIC: HYVEDEMM454

IBAN: DE85 7532 0075 0001 6828 14

1 100 g 230,00 230,00

1 25 g 250,00 250,00

175,00 350,00

25,00 25,00

Carryover EUR 855,00

Commerzbank Hof

KtNr. 800696700

BIC: COBADEFF755

IBAN: DE54 7814 0000 0800 6967 00



Empowering o
Peptide Irls
Innovation Biotech

Iris Biotech GmbH
Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1

Iris Biotech GmbH - Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1+ D-95615 Marktredwitz 92615 Mariredwitz
Germany
Univ. degli Studi di Trieste
Dipartimento di Scienze ®© +49 (0) 923197121-0
Chimiche @ +49 (0) 923197121-99
Via Licio Giorgieri 1 84 info@iris-biotech.de
34127 Trieste @ www.iris-biotech.de
[TALY Your contact person:
A Birgit Baier
® +49(0) 923197121-14
OFFER B4 birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de
Reference Delivery Date Date Customer-VAT-ID Customer-ID Document-No
Your inquiry 04.07.2023 1T00211830328 11792 25781
Contact Person Page
Simone Adorinni; Email: simone.adorinni@phd.units.it 2
Pos Article Product Qty Unit U-Price Disc. Total

Terms of sale, delivery and payment
DDP - Trieste - ITALY (according to Incoterms 2020)

Payment : Within 30 days without discount

Steuerfreie innergemeinschaftliche Lieferung Amount EUR 855 00
?

Iris Biotech GmbH refers to its general terms and conditions which are mentioned at
http:/ /www.iris-biotech.de.

CEO: Steffen Tropitzsch UniCredit Bank AG Commerzbank Hof

Register court Hof: HRB 3216 KtNr. 1682814 KtNr. 800696700

Tax-1D: 223/129/40020 BIC: HYVEDEMM454 BIC: COBADEFF755

VAT-1D-No.: DE214481166 IBAN: DE85 7532 0075 0001 6828 14 IBAN: DES4 7814 0000 0800 6967 00

EORI-No.: DE4797418



Empowering ©
Peptide Irls
Innovation Biotech

Iris Biotech GmbH
Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1

Iris Biotech GmbH - Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1- D-95615 Marktredwitz R

Germany
Univ. degli Studi di Trieste
Dipartimento di Scienze © +49 (0) 923197121-0
Chimiche @ +49 (0) 9231 97121-99
Via Licio Giorgieri 1 &4 info@iris-biotech.de
34127 Trieste @& www.iris-biotech.de
TEALY Your contact person:

& Birgit Baier

® +49 (0) 923197121-14
OFFER 04 birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de
Reference Delivery Date Date Customer-VAT-ID Customer-1D Document-No
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

Steuerfreie innergemeinschaftliche Lieferung

Iris Biotech GmbH refers to its general terms and conditions which are mentioned at Amount EUR 855100
http:/ /www.iris-biotech.de.

CEO: Steffen Tropitzsch UniCredit Bank AG Commerzbank Hof

Register court Hof: HRB 3216 KtNr. 1682814 KtNr. 800696700

Tax-1D: 223/129/40020 BIC: HYVEDEMM454 BIC: COBADEFF755

VAT-ID-No.: DE214481166 IBAN: DE85 7532 0075 0001 6828 14 IBAN: DE54 7814 0000 0800 6967 00

EORI-No.: DE4797418
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Iris Biotech GmbH - Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1- D-95615 Marktredwitz

Univ. degli Studi di Trieste
Dipartimento di Scienze
Chimiche

Via Licio Giorgieri 1

34127 Trieste

ITALY

OFFER

Reference
Your inquiry

Delivery Date Date

04.07.2023

@]
Iris
Biotech

Iris Biotech GmbH
Adalbert-Zoellner-Str. 1
95615 Marktredwitz
Germany

® +49 (0) 923197121-0

& +49 (0) 923197121-99
B info@iris-biotech.de
@& www.iris-biotech.de

Your contact person:

& Birgit Baier

© +49(0) 923197121-14

04 birgit.baier@iris-biotech.de

Customer-VAT-ID
1T00211830328

Customer-ID

11792

Document-No

25781

Contact Person
Simone Adorinni; Email: simone.adorinni@phd.units.it

Pos Article Product

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

4 9500002 Freight, packing, insurance
Certificate of Analysis

Delivery time: prompt

Best regards
Birgit Baier

CEO: Steffen Tropitzsch UniCredit Bank AG

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

1 1x 25,00 25,00

Carryover EUR 855,00

Commerzbank Hof

KtNr. 800696700

BIC: COBADEFF755

IBAN: DE54 7814 0000 0800 6967 00



